[image: ]
ANNEX III
PROPOSAL SUBMISSION FORM
Request for Proposal (RFP) no: 22-3414

Procurement Unit 
Email: procurement@spc.int

Dear Procurement,
Having examined the Solicitation Documents, the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we the undersigned, offer to supply the required services as per requirements and all other items described or mentioned or reasonably to be inferred from the Specification of goods provided for the sum as ascertained in accordance with the Price Component attached herewith and made part of this proposal. 
We acknowledge that: 
· SPC may exercise any of its rights set out in the Request for Proposal documents, at any time; 
· The statements, opinions, projections, forecasts or other information contained in the Request for Proposal documents may change; 
· The Request for Proposal documents are a summary only of SPC’s requirements and is not intended to be a comprehensive description of them; 
· Neither the lodgment of the Request for Proposal documents nor the acceptance of any RFP nor any agreement made subsequent to the Request for Proposal documents will imply any representation from or on behalf of SPC that there has been no material change since the date of the Request for Proposal documents, or since the date as at which any information contained in the Request for Proposal documents is stated to be applicable; 
· Excepted as required by law and only to the extent so required, neither SPC, nor its respective officers, employees, advisers or agents will in any way be liable to any person or body for any loss, damage, cost or expense of any nature arising in any way out of or in connection with any representations, opinions, projections, forecasts or other statements, actual or implied, contained in or omitted from the Request for Proposal documents. 
· The SPC general conditions of contract are not negotiable.
We undertake, if our proposal is accepted, to commence and complete delivery of all items in the contract within the time frame stipulated. 
We understand that you are not bound to accept any proposal you may receive and that a binding contract would result only after final negotiations are concluded on the basis of the Technical and Price Components proposed.

Date this __________ day of ________, 2022. 
	Firm /Institution:
____________________________________
Representative:
____________________________________

Position of Representative: _____________
	
Signature of Representative:_______________



ANNEX IV
DUE DILIGENCE QUESTIONNAIRE 
Request for Proposal (RFP) no: 22-3414


Please complete the following questionnaire and provide supporting documents where applicable.

For individuals operating a business in their personal capacity

1. Please provide any two of the following documents to verify identity and proof of address:
a. Passport 
b. Driver’s license
c. Voter card or other government-issued identity card 
d. Bank statement with the individual’s name displayed

2. Have you been convicted for criminal offences relating to anti-money laundering or terrorism financing? 								☐Yes    ☐No    

If you answered ‘yes’, please provide further details.


3. Have you ever been the subject of any investigation, indictment, conviction or civil enforcement action related to financing terrorists?				☐Yes    ☐No   

If you answered ‘yes’, please provide further details.


For companies and other legal entities

1. Please provide the following documents to verify identity and proof of address:

a. Evidence of Power of Attorney/Board Resolution granted to the officers to transact business on its behalf; and
b. Any of the following documents:
· Certificate of Incorporation 
· Memorandum and Articles of Association 
· Telephone bill in the name of the company
· Bank statement with the entity’s name displayed

2. Does your entity have foreign branches and/or subsidiaries? 		☐Yes    ☐No    

3. If you answered ‘yes’ to the previous question, please confirm the areas of your entity covered by responses to this questionnaire

Head Office & domestic branches 					☐Yes    ☐No    ☐ N/A 
Domestic subsidiaries 						☐Yes    ☐No    ☐ N/A 
Overseas branches  		 					☐Yes    ☐No    ☐ N/A 
Overseas subsidiaries 						☐Yes    ☐No    ☐ N/A 
4. Is your entity regulated by a national authority? 				☐Yes    ☐No    
If you answered ‘yes’ please specify the name.


5. Does your entity have a written policy, controls and procedures reasonably designed to prevent and detect money laundering or terrorist financing activities? 		☐Yes    ☐No    
If you answered ‘yes’, please send SPC your policy in English 

6. Does your entity have an officer responsible for an anti-money laundering and counter-terrorism financing policy? 								☐Yes    ☐No    

If yes, please state that officer’s contact details:………………………………………………………………………….

 
7. Does your entity provide financial services to customers determined to be high risk including but not limited to:
- Foreign Financial Institutions 						☐Yes    ☐No    
- Casinos  								☐Yes    ☐No    
- Cash Intensive Businesses  						☐Yes    ☐No    
- Foreign Government Entities  						☐Yes    ☐No    
- Non-Resident Individuals  						☐Yes    ☐No    
- Money Service Businesses  						☐Yes    ☐No    

8. If you answered ‘yes’ to any of the boxes in question 7, does your entity’s policies and procedures specifically outline how to mitigate the potential risks associated with these higher risk customer types? If yes, how?


9. Has your entity ever been the subject of any investigations or had any regulatory or criminal enforcement actions resulting from violations of laws and regulations relating to either money laundering or terrorism financing?						☐Yes    ☐No    
If you answered ‘yes’ please provide details 


10. Has the director or CEO of your entity ever been the subject of any investigations or had any regulatory or criminal enforcement actions resulting from violations of laws and regulations relating to either money laundering or terrorism financing?			☐Yes    ☐No   
 If you answered ‘yes’ please provide details 

 
I declare that none of the funds received or to be received by me or my organisation are used or will be used for money laundering or terrorism financing.  

I declare that the particulars given herein above are true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge, and the documents submitted in support of this form are genuine and obtained legally from the respective issuing authority.

[bookmark: _Hlk52352846]Dated this.......day of........ [month and year] at...............


Signature …..........................................
Name..................................................
ANNEX V
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
Request for Proposal (RFP) no: 22-3414
 


1. I confirm that I, my family members, and the organisation or company that I am involved with are independent from SPC. To the best of my knowledge, there are no facts or circumstances, past or present, or that could arise in the foreseeable future, which might call into question my independence.

2. If it becomes apparent during the procurement process that I may be perceived to have a conflict of interest, I will immediately declare that conflict and will cease to participate in the procurement process, unless or until it is determined that I may continue.

OR

1. I declare that there is a potential conflict of interest in the submission of my bid [please provide an explanation with your bid]




____________________________________   		_______________________
Name, Signature						Date


Title_____________________	
















ANNEX VI
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL SUBMISSION FORM
Request for Proposal (RFP) no: 22-3414


PART A – Firm /Institution Background
PART A1 - Contact

	Registered Name:
	

	Year Established:
	

	Physical Address:
	

	Postal Address:
	

	Telephone Contact:
	

	Fax Number:
	

	Email:
	

	Contact Person:
	

	Position of Contact Person:
	

	Number of Employees:
	

	Proprietor’s/shareholder’s details:
	

	A copy of the two latest audited financial statements attached to your proposal. If these are not available, please provide the most recent interim financial statement or management account of the entity along with an explanation as to why the audited financial statements are not available. Please indicate if the statements are attached or provide an explanation in the box:
	









PART A2 – Legal registration (Please provide registration document)
	Place of registration &
registration No.
	Date of Incorporation
	Directors’ names

	


	
	



PART A3 - References
Reference 1
	Name and address of International Organisation or similar major client:
	

	Name of reference person and contact details:
	Name:

Job title:

Email:

Telephone:

	Description of actual services provided by your company. Please provide details, expanding as necessary:
	

	Volume of business done with each vendor
	



Reference 2
	Name and address of International Organisation or similar major client:
	

	Name of reference person and contact details:
	Name:

Job title:

Email:

Telephone:

	Description of actual services provided by your company. Please provide details, expanding as necessary:
	

	Volume of business done with each vendor
	



Reference 3
	Name and address of International Organisation or similar major client:
	

	Name of reference person and contact details:
	Name:

Job title:

Email:

Telephone:

	Description of actual services provided by your company. Please provide details, expanding as necessary:
	

	Volume of business done with each vendor
	




PART B – Experience of firm /institution and ability related to the required services

PART B1 – Experience of firm
	
	Bidder Response
(The bidder must provide documentation to support their proposal)

	Experience in providing enterprise data centre solutions to an International Organisation in the Pacific. Please provide details, expanding as necessary
	




PART B2 – Institution and ability related to the required services
(The bidder must complete this table but can reference external documents for more information. However, it is preferred that as much information as possible is entered here).
	Requirement
	Bidder Response

	[bookmark: _Hlk97716085]1. HCI Server Node or equivalent
i. 2U form factor server
ii. Manufacturer certified HCI node
iii. At least 2 x Intel Xeon Gold minimum clock speed 2.8Ghz 
iv. Minimum 16 cores per CPU
v. 0.5Tb RAM per node
vi. 2 x 1.6Tb NVme O/S drives (minimum)
vii. 8 x 8Tb 2.5” SATA / SAS SSD (minimum)
viii. Appropriate caching capacity
ix. 2 x 2 Port 25Gb SFP Ethernet adapters
x. 2 x Hot Swap PSU
xi. 5 Year warranty with option for extending
xii. Rack-mount kit
xiii. Cable management
	

	[bookmark: _Hlk97716091]2. Layer 3 Routers for server core and HCI or equivalent
i. 25Gb capable managed switch
ii. 22 ports with minimum 18 ports at 25Gbit
iii. 8GByte RAM
iv. Quad-core processor
v. Switching capacity > 1.5Tbps
vi. High availability and redundancy
vii. 2 x redundant PSU
viii. Power consumption < 100 watts
ix. Authentication methods LDAP, RADIUS, Secure Shell v.2 (SSH2), TACACS+
x. 5 Year warranty with extension options
xi. Rack-mount kit
	



NB: Please add any relevant document to support your proposal, such as technical specification sheets, memo, presentation of your company, proposed workplan for implementing the proposal, etc.



PART C – Certification

I, the undersigned, warrant that the information provided in this form is correct and, in the event of changes, details will be provided as soon as possible:

Name: 		__________________
Functional Title:	__________________
Date:		__________________



Signature: __________________________

Company Seal/Stamp (if any)
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